May 2, 2024 Nancy S. Malmquist
Tel. (802 473-4249

nmalmquist@drm.com

Via Electronic Mail

Chairman Daniel C. Goldner

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429
ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

Re: DT 23-103: Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. and Condor Holdings LLC
Joint Petition to Approve Transfer of Control;
Objection to Town of Benton’s Motion to Compel

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Through its undersigned attorneys, Condor Holdings LLC (“Condor”) expresses its support of
Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc.’s (“Consolidated”) objection to the Motion of the
Town of Benton to Compel Responses to Data Requests (“Motion”). Condor requests that the
Commission deny the Motion for the reasons articulated by Consolidated.

Very truly yours,

DOWNS RACHLIN MARTIN PLLC
Attorneys for Condor Holdings LLC

By: ‘/{/;D)A el

Nancy S. Malmquist
Josh D. Leckey

67 Etna Road, Suite 300
Lebanon, NH 03766
(802) 473-4249
nmalmauist@drm.com
jleckey@drm.com

Enclosures

cc:  Service List (via electronic mail)
Daniel Brooks, Esqg. (via electronic mail)
Scott Bouboulis, Esq. (via electronic mail)
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